

260612 (167) FOI Sport Event Support

From: [Freedom of Information](#)
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [Freedom of Information](#)
Subject: FOI - Support to Sporting Events
Date: 12 June 2025 09:09:52
Attachments: [REDACTED]

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 30 May 2025. We are responding to you under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

FOI REQUEST (30 May 2025)

I would like to understand how much investment has been made over the last 10 years to support sporting events on the following, cycling, rugby, football and golf.

RESPONSE

SOSE investment to support sporting events is listed below.

Please note SOSE did not exist as a legal entity until 1 April 2020.

- 20/21 £20,000 (Galloway Gravel Cycling Festival)
- 21/22 £7,500 (Melrose 7's)
- 22/23 NIL
- 23/24 £500,000 (Union Cycliste International (UCI))

You have the right to request a review of the way in which this request has been processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40 working days of receipt of this email.

If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on a point of law only:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle
Doubledykes Road
St Andrews
Fife
KY16 9DS
Telephone: 01334 464610
www.foi.scot
or for online appeals:
www.foi.scot/appeal

Regards,
SOSE Corporate Relations Team
F0I@sose.scot



www.southofscotlandenterprise.com